MEMO

TO: High School Faculty & Staff
FROM: AJ Loprete, Principal

RE: Mid-Year Exam Schedule
DATE: September 27,2023

MID-YEAR EXAM SCHEDULE
JANUARY 16-19, 2024

Monday, January 15

Tuesday, January 16

Wednesday, January 17

Thursday, January 18

Friday, January 19

NO SCHOOL - Martin Luther King Jr. Day

GREEN DAY

8:30 - 10:00
10:05-11:35
11:40 - 12:32
12:36 - 1:38
1:42 —3:00

GOLD DAY
8:30 - 10:00
10:20 - 11:50
12:00
12:00 - 1:30
1:30 - 3:00

GREEN DAY

8:30 - 10:00
10:20 - 11:50
12:00
12:00 - 1:30
1:30 - 3:00

GOLD DAY
8:30 - 10:00
10:20 - 11:50
12:00
12:00 - 1:30
1:30 - 3:00

A Block — EXAM

B Block - EXAM

C Block — CLASS
Regular Lunch Schedule
D Block — CLASS

E Block - EXAM
F Block - EXAM
Student Dismissal
Make-up Session |
Make-up Session Il

C Block — EXAM
D Block — EXAM
Student Dismissal
Make-up Session |
Make-up Session Il

G Block - EXAM
H Block — EXAM
Student Dismissal
Make-up Session |
Make-up Session Il

In the event that school is cancelled due to inclement weather, the exam schedule will remain the same and the

missed exams will be administered on Monday, January 22nd. The schedule for January 23nd would be a full

day of school beginning with the two missed examinations, paralleling the format used on January 16
For this reason, students are urged to take all books and materials home with them beginning on Friday,
January 13" in order to prepare for mid-year examinations.




